

Douglas G. Kassabaum

Architect/ Partner

Born and raised in St. Louis, Mr. Kassabaum spent his first 9 years in architectural practice in the state of Michigan before returning to his hometown in 1982. While in Ann Arbor, Doug worked as both an architectural planner and historic preservationist, involved with projects of all scales. In returning to St. Louis, Doug worked as a planner and lead designer for a mid sized firm, working with large scale master plans and a variety of architectural design. After 16 years with the Christner Partnership in St. Louis, Doug co-founded the Sutton Studio. In addition to his architectural practice, Doug works on his own building projects in Maplewood. He also maintains an art and sculpture studio in Maplewood and works with a local neighborhood art gallery.

Education:

*Bachelor of Architecture 1974, Cornell University*

Professional registration:

*State of Michigan*

Work Experience:

*The Sutton Studio, St. Louis, Missouri, 1998-present  
Partner*

*The Christner Partnership (TCP), St. Louis, Missouri, 1982-1998  
Project Designer, Project Planner, Co-Director of Design*

*Preservation/ Urban Design Inc. (PUDI), Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1975-1982  
Project Architect, Project Planner, Project Designer, Design Principal.*

*Johnson, Johnson and Roy (JJR), Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1974-1975  
Staff architect/ planner*

Professional Affiliations:

*U.S. Geological Society – member*

Selected Experience:

Johnsons Shut-in's State Park, Reynolds Country, Missouri

Project includes a new 9,000 s.f. visitors & interpretive center, superintendents' residence, seasonal housing, camp store, group picnic pavilion, gate houses, maintenance shed, shower houses, comfort stations, and a variety of interpretive & picnic shelters and pavilions.

#### Scottish Rite, St. Louis, Missouri

Public restroom renovations for the lower level Banquette Hall at the Scottish Rite Headquarters on Lindell Avenue. The project includes ADA upgrades, finishes, and fixtures, along with a new Lounge for the Women's room.

#### Faust Park Comfort Station, Creve Coeur, Missouri

Public restroom facility for St. Louis County Parks. The building design fits it into a context which contains the contemporary design of the Butterfly House with the Historic context of the Historic Village.

#### Provident Counseling Life Crisis Call Center, St. Louis, Missouri

3,000 s.f. call center addition to an existing building located at the corner of Beaumont & Olive Blvd. in the City of St. Louis. The design fits a contemporary metal clad second story addition atop of an existing modernist masonry building. The project called for interior open office space, private offices, and a kitchenette/ work area along with renovations to the existing building.

#### Anton Schmidt House, St. Louis, Missouri

Rehabilitation of a Historic House which now serves as the Historic Society Meeting & House museum for the city of St. Louis.

#### Stein's Row Renovations, St. Louis, Missouri

Multi-family housing renovations to historic stone structures in the City of St. Louis. Kate Shea, director of Cultural Resources for the City of St. Louis. 314-259-3463 ext 206

#### Maddox School, St. Louis, Missouri

Rehabilitation of a Historic School which now serves as residential condominiums in the city of St. Louis.

#### 807 Allen, St. Louis, Missouri

Renovation of a Historic Townhouse. Located in Soulard.

#### Maryville University Art & Design Center, Town & Country, Missouri\*

Lead Designer for a new \$3 million Art & Design Center at Maryville University in St. Louis. The design includes classrooms, art studios, faculty offices, and a crit room.

#### The Temperate House, St. Louis, Missouri\*

Lead designer for the award winning Temperate House at the Missouri Botanical Gardens in St. Louis.

\*While with another firm